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IAM - AIR WISCONSIN MRP
NEGOTIATIONS UPDATE

Negotiations resumed this week in ORD under the auspices of the NMB and Mediator Jane Allen.
The Company and Union committees were present for meetings that occurred from Tuesday
through Thursday.

2020 - 15

At the beginning of the session, the Mediator thought it warranted to again discuss with each
party their respective positions and the current divide between our positions. We had put forward
a proposal in DC at the last meeting that was purely representative of your feedback, recent
economic changes in the industry at many carriers and remaining issues you the membership
have identified as reasons for the overwhelming rejection of the first Tentative Agreement.

After these discussions, we received a proposal from the Company that contained a different mix
of items but again fell well short of our, and your, expectations. While we may currently be
worlds apart in table positions, the exchange did lead to further discussions that may provide a
basis moving forward to address some of the Company’s issues while providing for our members.
We all received a presentation on supplemental insurance from a Mercer Health and Benefits
representative.

Future dates have been set for mediated negotiations and will occur during the weeks of March
16, April 13 and May 11 and will again take place in ORD. Dates for the month of February
could not be coordinated with the mediator. If you have any questions, please contact one of
your negotiating committee members or | can reached at (859) 653-4037 or email at
jsamuel@iamd|142.org.

With best wishes, we remain
Sincerely and fraternally,

JASL

James M. Samuel
GENERAL CHAIR

Gary Vargo-MKE Jason Saledas-CAE Seneca Harris-MKE
NEGOTIATING COMMITTEE MEMBERS
JS/slb
cc: S. Pantoja
J. Tiberi
T. Klima
DL 142 Executive Board
opeiu #277

POST ON ALL IAM BULLETIN BOARDS



file:///C:/IAM%20Stuff/District%20Lodge%20142%20Info/All%20Contract%20Information/Air%20Wisconsin%20MRP/15-16-17-18-19%20AWAC%20MRP%20Negotiations/IAM-AWAC%20Communications/jsamuel@iamdl142.org

